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Re: Docket No. 20180143-EI — Petition to initiate rulemaking to revise and amend portions
of Rule 25-6.0426, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, Gulf Power Company, and
Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Messrs. Beasley and Wahlen:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO or
company) provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Referring to paragraph 19 of the petition, please clarify and provide support for the
$1.6 billion in new direct capital investment to the Florida economy.

2. Of the 156 new and expanding businesses referenced in paragraph 19, how many
previously existed in TECO’s service area? In other words, please clarify how many were new
businesses and how many were expanding businesses.

3. Referring to paragraph 25 of the petition, please show the calculation to support the
$0.10 impact on a 1,000 kWh monthly residential bill by 2023.
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4.  Referring to paragraph 25 of the petition, please state the impact on a;1 OGQJ ka‘
monthly residential bill for 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 based on,jtffé ecmomlc.
development rule modifications suggested by the company. In your resporse; ﬂncllLH,e thp[-«
calculation to support the bill impact. ,JUJ
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5. For 2016, 2017, and 2018, please state the total amount of rate discounts offered to
commercial/industrial customers pursuant to all Commission-approved economic development
rate schedules. In your response, include the economic development rate schedules the customers
take service under, the number of customers for each year, and the discounts given as a
percentage of total economic development expense.

Please file all responses electronically no later than October 8, 2018, from the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
James S. King, Esq.
Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steven R. Griffin, Esq.
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Rhonda J. Alexander
Dianne Triplett, Esq.
Beth Keating, Esq.





